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February 21, 1945.

Mr. George Peters,
Administration Dept
Office of Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,
VANCOUVER, B.C,

Denr 81ip:

our File: #iolos

Thark you kirdly for your letter of Februasry 12, »ith
regard to sale of my property «t 24% Union Strest, Vancouver, B.C.

i have been surprized to learn that the price for the
sale of th» above prorerty beirg fixed at $10,500.00 which is considerably
lower thar the city assessmert and way lower thar the price I have in mind
if 1 were to well that rrorerty.

You may have besn muking arrangement for the sbove teurs
ation on the basis of vsaluation independe: tiy made followirg instruetions
from Ottawa, but I have no intention of sellirg that proverty ue I have beer
enjoyirg incomes from that property to suprort two families.

Regarding Title to that property which was mentioned in
your letter, there is something that [ car not understand, thet is, when you
disposed of my residential building et Cassier Street of your eity, you did
not request me to send you the Title while it =eems thst you are interested
o have me produce it to you rnow. in any case 1 would like to lold it and
retrain from sending it to you ~ith the above mentioned resson.

Yours very truly,
*k. Shoji"
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